BLACKWOOD & NICHOLS COMPANY

Box 1237
DURANGO, COLORADO

December 12, 1955

Mr, Emery C. Armold

Supervisor, District III

New Mexico 01l Conservatiom Commission
P, 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arneld:

We enclose herewith gas well plats showing dedicated acreage for Northeast
Blanco Unit Wells No, 23~6 and 31-7 (three (3) coepies each).

Our approved Request for Gas Allowable forms (Forw C-104) were stamped by
your office as being received on July 26, 1955 for Well No. 31-7 and on
September 29, 1955 for ¥ell No. 23-€.

The 011 Conservation Commission's standard gas well plat is not appropriate
te the screage dedicated to Wells No. 23-6 and 31-7 because the acreage
consists of a part of two sectiens for each well. Therefore, this company
has crested a Northeast Blance Unit map showing only the narrow tier of
sections in Townships 30 and 31 North, Range 7 West., These maps or plats
are submitted in lieu of the Commission's standard form.

It is requested that a temporary gas allowable be granted for Wells No,
23-6 and 31-7 based on the dedicated acreage as shown by the enclosed plats.
Very truly yours,

BLACKWOOD & NICHOLS COMPANY

Field Superintendent

FW 5
Enc: (6) : S
g I

cc: Blackwood & Nichols Co. : DEG L. nD
1313 Liberty Bank Building Lo A et
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Lok e J




